Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth Lindsay; Jean-Francois Létourneau; Media

For MO Approval: Réponse Média / Niveau 1 - Suivi : COVID-19 - Contrats avec SNC-
Lavalin / Agence QMI; For MO approval: Media Response / Tier 2 - Status of Michael's
Bay / The Manitoulin Expositor; For MO approval: Media response / Tier 2 - Small Arms
Strategic Source and Centre of Excellence / Ottawa Citizen; For MO Approval : Media

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: July 10, 2020 4:32 PM
To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc:
Subject: Summary - Media calls pending MO approval - Friday July 10, 4:30 pm.
Attachments:
Response / Tier 2 - Radon levels in H Division HQ / CBC News (Halifax)
Hi Cecely,

Here’s a summary of the calls awaiting MO approval. If there’s anything you need from us to facilitate
approval, please don't hesitate to let us know.

Thanks much,

Marc

873-354-7219

Ottawa Citizen

Pugliese, David (Ottawa Citizen)
Date call received: July-03-20 at 11:40
Deadline: July-09-20 at 15:00 — The reporter has confirmed he is publishing this weekend and needs our

response.

Tier 2 - Small Arms Strategic Source and Centre of Excellence

The Manitoulin Expositor

Schlote, Warren (The Manitoulin Expositor)
Date call received: July-08-20 at 11:00
Deadline: July-10-20 at 17:00

Tier 2 - Status of Michael's Bay

Agence QMI

Daoust-Braun, Sarah (Agence QMI)

Date de réception de I’'appel : juillet-02-20 a 14:40
Echéance : juillet-10-20 a 17:00

Niveau 1 - Suivi : COVID-19 - Contrats avec SNC-Lavalin

CBC News (Halifax)

Withers, Paul (CBC News (Halifax))
Date call received: July-09-20 at 11:35
Deadline: July-13-20 at 16:00

Tier 2 - Radon levels in H Division HQ

Thanks,
Marc

Marc-André Charbonneau
205






